Hi,
Can the environmental comments please be scanned to the file?
Thanks,

Michael Pingram BSc (Hons) MSc MRTPI
Senior Planning Officer
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Tendring District Council, Town Hall, Station Road, Clacton on Sea, CO15 1SE

From: Katie Wesley-smith <

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 10:41 AM

To: Michael Pingram

Subject: 23/01601/FUL: 1 Walton Hall Cottages, Old Hall Lane, Walton-On-The-Naze

Good Morning Michael - | have reviewed the above application and the construction method
statement states that the work will use minimal plant and will take place in daylight hours. With
consideration to the urgency of the works | can confirm that EP have no comments to make.

Please note however that if the works are likely to use more heavy machinery and/or is going to
operate outside the core construction hours (outside of 08.00 to 18.00 Monday to Friday or 18.00 -
12.00 on Saturday and any time on a Sunday) and likely to cause a noise disturbance then the
applicant my want to consider applying for a section 61 consent under the control of pollution act
1974.

Should you have any queries concerning this, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Kind Regards
Katie

Katie W Smith BSc (Hons) MCIEH CEnvH
Chartered Environmental Health Practitioner
Environmental Protection Team Manager
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